


Andy Kotov

 hakoda.ak@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/andykotov](https://www.linkedin.com/in/andykotov)

 +380672006504


 <https://www.andykotov.com>

Summary

Hello and welcome to my profile. I'm a Web & Mobile App Developer with 3-years of experience. I usually work remotely, building and maintaining apps as a sole developer. I also have successful team-working experience. I'm open to fixed-priced projects and different hourly rates depending on the extent and difficulty of your projects and tasks.

Feel free to contact me.

Experience

 **Software Developer**
Changed App
Aug 2022 - Present (5 months +)

 **Web Developer**
Altairlabs
Aug 2021 - Jul 2022 (1 year)

 **Entrepreneur**
Sole Proprietor
Jan 2019 - Dec 2020 (2 years)

Education

 **Ivan Franko National University of Lviv**
Business/Managerial Economics
Sep 2015 - Jul 2018
Some University Courses

Licenses & Certifications

 **Certificate of Completion - 100 Days of SwiftUI - Hacking with Swift**

Skills

React.js • iOS Development • Swift • SwiftUI • Web Development • Application Development •
Firebase • HTML • GitHub • CSS